
Parsons, Susan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

> Dear Ms. Parsons-
> 

Ken Thrasher <ken.thrasher@compli.com> 
Friday, March 03, 2017 10:03 AM 
Parsons, Susan 
Julie Mancini 
April 19, 2017 Communications portion of Portland City Council meeting 

> I understand there are four speaking spots at the 9:30am Communications portion of the City Council 
meeting on April 19, 2017 remaining . On behalf of College Possible Portland I would like to request one of the 
spots that morning to provide an update on our program expansion and results in Portland. I will have three 
colleagues with me as well, but understand they need to request spots separately to speak with me. Let me 
know if you need anything else from me, and thanks so much for considering my request. 
> 
> Ken Thrasher 
> College Possible Portland Board Chair 
> Retired CEO of Fred Meyer & Compli 
> 503-887-8099 cell 
> 
> Sent from my iPhone 
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Request of Ken Thrasher to address Council regarding College Possible 
Portland (Communication) 

Filed APR 11 2017 

MARY HULL CABALLERO 
Audit r of the City of Portland 

Deputy 

APR 1 9 2017 
F'lACED ON FBLE 

COMMISSIONERS VOTED 
AS FOLLOWS: 

YEAS 

1. Fritz 

2. Fish 

3. Saltzman 

4. Eudaly 

Wheeler 

NAYS 


